September 5, 2023

UST NOT Processing

TENNESSEE DIVISION OF WATER RESOURCES
William R Snodgrass TN Tower, 11"" Floor

312 Rosa L Parks Avenue

Nashville, Tennessee 37243

SUBJECT: Notice of Termination - NPDES permit number TNG830280
101 Travel Plaza
7311 Highway 104 North
Cedar Grove, Henderson County, Tennessee
TDEC Facility ID No. 8-390152

To Whom It May Concern:

ATC Group Services LLC, dba Atlas Technical Consultants, LL (Atlas), is the operator for the referenced permit,
at the address listed below. Operation of the emergency response groundwater treatment (associated with
underground storage tank remediation) at this location has ceased and for this reason, Atlas, on behalf of the
Discharger: TDEC-DUST, respectfully requests that NPDES permit number TNG830280 be terminated.

| certify under penalty of law that all discharges of treated groundwater associated with underground storage
tank remediation from the identified site that are authorized by an NPDES general permit have been
eliminated. | understand that by submitting this notice of termination, that | am no longer authorized to
discharge treated groundwater associated with underground storage tank remediation under this general
permit, and that discharging pollutants associated with treated groundwater associated with underground
storage tank remediation to waters of the state is unlawful under the Clean Water Act where the discharge is
not authorized by an NPDES permit. | also understand that the submittal of this notice of termination does
not release an operator from liability for any violations of this permit or the Clean Water Act.

Please contact me at (801) 949-3105 if you have any questions regarding this application.
Sincerely,

ATLAS TECHNICAL CONSULTANTS LLC
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Lori A. Clark
Project Manager

Lori.clark@oneatlas.com
C: 801.949.3105

3144 Stage Post Drive, Suite 113, Bartlett, Tennessee 38133
901.259.2362 | oneatlas.com



